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PUBLIC NOTICE 
     

TO:  All Members and Districts of the Tohono O’odham Nation 

 

FROM:  /s/ Ora Campillo, Rules Committee Chairperson 

Ora.Campillo@tonation-nsn.gov  

 

DATE:  December 11, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:  Vacancy on the Tohono O’odham Nation Election Board 

 

 

The Legislative Rules Committee announces a vacancy on the Nation’s Election Board with a 

term ending July 31, 2026.  A candidate must be a bilingual member of the Tohono O’odham 

Nation, and if appointed, will complete a five-year term. 

 

Interested applicants should submit a resume and letter of interest to Rules Committee 

Chairperson Ora Campillo, ora.campillo@tonation-nsn.gov, or to: 

 

 ATTN:  Rules Committee Chairperson 

   Tohono O’odham Legislative Branch 

   P.O. Box 837 

   Sells, Arizona  85634 

 

Please note that appointments to the Election Board do not require background investigation 

reports. 

 

If there are any questions, please contact Rules Committee Chairperson Ora Campillo at  

(520) 649-7327 or ora.campillo@tonation-nsn.gov. 

 

Thank you. 
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